
Bryant Planning Commission Meeting
Boswell Municipal Complex - City Hall Court Room

210 SW 3rd Street

Date: May 09, 2022 - Time: 6:00 PM

Call to Order

Approval of Minutes

1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 4/11/2022
• Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 4_11_2022.pdf

Announcements

Director's Report

DRC Report

2. Church's Chicken - 1901 N Reynolds Road

Kimmley Horn and Associates - Requesting Site Plan Approval - APPROVED

• 0542-STW-01.pdf

• 0542-APP-01.pdf

• 0542-PLN-02.pdf

• 0542-PLN-01.pdf

3. TNT Fireworks - 400 Byant Ave

American Promotional Events - Requesting Approval for Tempoarary Business - APPROVED

• 0541-APP-01.pdf

4. New Life Church - 4200 HWY 5 - Sign Permit

Pinnacle Signs - Requesting Sign Permit Approval for Re-installation of Monument Sign - STAFF APPROVED

• 0539-APP-01.pdf

5. Bobalicious - 2900 Horizon Ave - Sign Permit

L Graphics - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

• 0540-APP-01.pdf

6. Andres Gardens - Replat - Lot A

Rasbury Surveying - Requesting Approval for Replat of Lot A - APPROVED

• 0547-PLN-01.pdf

• 0547-APP-01.pdf

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_105/planning_commission_meeting_minutes_4_11_2022.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_105/0542-stw-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_105/0542-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_105/0542-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_105/0541-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_105/0539-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_105/0540-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_105/0547-pln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_105/0547-app-01.pdf


7. 304 Reynolds Road - Parking Lot Addition

Hope Consulting - Requesting Approval for Site Plan - APPROVED, Contingent upon stormwater In-lieu of fee being paid

• 0533-CPLN-01.pdf

• 0533-PLN-03.pdf

8. Medic Sleep Care - 3348 Main St - Sign Variance

Sign Studio - Requesting Recommedation for Approval of Sign Variance - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

• 0543-APP-02.pdf

• 0543-APP-01.pdf

9. Hurricane Heights Lots 2-3 - Replat

Rasbury Surveying - Requesting Recommendation for Approval of Replat - RECOMMENDED APPROVAL

Public Hearing

Old Business

New Business

10. Medic Sleep Care - 3348 Main St - Sign Variance

Sign Studio - Requesting Approval for Sign Variance

• 0543-APP-02.pdf

• 0543-APP-01.pdf

11. Hurricane Heights Lots 2-3 - Replat

Rasbury Surveying - Requesting Approval for Replat

• 0548-APP-01.pdf

• 0548-PLN-02.pdf

Adjournments

https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_105/0533-cpln-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_105/0533-pln-03.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_105/0543-app-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_105/0543-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_105/0543-app-02.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_105/0543-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_105/0548-app-01.pdf
https://www.cityofbryant.com/grab/agendas/uploads/agenda_105/0548-pln-02.pdf


Bryant Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, April 11th, 2022

Boswell Municipal Complex – City Hall Courtroom
6:00 PM

Agenda
 

CALL TO ORDER

● Chairman Rick Johnson calls the meeting to order.
● Commissioners Present: Statton, Hooten, Penfield, Johnson, Burgess

Edwards, Erwin, Arey.
● Commissioners Absent: None

 
ANNOUNCEMENTS:

No Announcements.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

1. Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 3/14/2022

Motion to Approve Minutes made by Commissioner Arey, Seconded by Commissioner Hooten.
Voice Vote, 8 Yays,0 nays. 0 Absent.

Vice-Chairman Burgess read the DRC Report.

DRC REPORT
1. Cornerstone Montessori Christian Academy - 4910 Springhill Road - Special Sign Permit

Southpaw Designs - Requesting Approval for Special Sign Permit - Recommended Approval to PC

Contingent upon updated plans being submitted

2. AR Storage Center - 2615 Shady Pine

Charlie Best - Requesting Site Plan Approval - APPROVED

3. Hamilton Family Dentistry - 2422 Springhill Road - New Addition

BASCON General Contractors - Requesting Approval for Building Addition - APPROVED



4. Grill Pollo - 2006 Reynolds Road - Sign Permit

Ace Sign Company - Requesting Sign Permit Approval - STAFF APPROVED

NEW BUSINESS

5. Cornerstone Montessori Christian Academy - 4910 Springhill Road - Special Sign Permit

Southpaw Designs - Requesting Approval for Special Sign Permit

Item pulled from agenda.

6. Proposal to Relieve Traffic and Congestion At Intersection of Reynolds Road and Lowes Drive
Vice-Chairman Burgess - Requesting Discussion on Proposal

After Burgess discussed this with the commissioners and staff, he proposed a workshop be held
with other entities in the area along with ARDOT and city staff.

DIRECTOR’S REPORT

No directors report.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion to Adjourn made by Commissioner Burgess, Seconded by Commissioner Penfield. Voice
Vote, 8 Yays, 0 nays. 0 Absent. Meeting was adjourned.

__________________________          _____________

Chairman, Rick Johnson                       Date

__________________________          _____________

Secretary, Tracy Picanco                   Date





S

S

S

S

S

D D

D

D

D

D

□
□

□
□

□

□ □

CHURCH'S CHICKEN
1,683 S.F.
FFE 394.00

DO NOT ENTER

NO P
ARKIN

G

O
O O

O
O

O
O

O

ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY #183

(R/W VARIES)

ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY #183

(R/W VARIES)

393
392

391
390

386
388

393

39
4

39
4

LOT 1
2.48

Lot 2
0.93

393

39
3

39
3

393

392

390
391

392

393

393

39
3

393

393
392

068693645

02.15.2022

Ch
ur

ch
's 

Ch
ick

en
 

MJG

©
 2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
60

1 
N

W
 L

O
O

P 
41

0,
 S

U
IT

E 
35

0,
 S

AN
 A

N
TO

N
IO

, T
X 

78
21

6
PH

O
N

E 
: 2

10
-5

41
-9

16
6 

FA
X:

 2
10

-5
41

-8
69

9
W

W
W

.K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

.C
O

M
   

TB
PE

 F
IR

M
 N

O
. 9

28
1
9
0
1
 N

. 
R

e
y
n
o
ld

s
 R

d
.

B
r
y
a

n
t,

 A
R

 7
2

0
2

2

NORTH

2.3.3

D
ET

EN
TI

O
N

 P
O

N
D

 A
N

AL
YS

IS

DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS
BY RATIONAL METHOD:
Q = CIA

C   - RUNOFF COEFFICIENT PER THE CITY OF BRYANT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
MANUAL

I - VARIES PER TIME OF CONCENTRATION BASED OFF OF PRECIPITATION AREA PER THE
APPROVED DRAINAGE REPORT FOR THE 10 FITNESS COMMERCIAL SUBDIVISION DATED
MAY 9, 2018 BY WHITLOW ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC.

A - DRAINAGE BASIN AREA

NOTES
1. DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS ARE PERFORMED ACCORDING TO THE CITY OF BRYANT

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT MANUAL.

2. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY CONFORMS TO THE DRAINAGE ANALYSIS AS OUTLINED IN THE
APPROVED DRAINAGE REPORT FOR THE 10 FITNESS COMMERCIAL SUBDIVISION DATED
MAY 9, 2018 BY WHITLOW ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC.

LEGEND
BASIN NAME

ACRES

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

DRAINAGE AREA

IMPERVIOUS COVER (CONCRETE / ROOFS / ETC.)

LOT 1
2.48

DETENTION POND CALCULATIONS

PREVIOUSLY APPROVED CALCULATIONS:

TOTAL DRAINAGE STUDY AREA = 3.465 ACRES
PROPOSED RUNOFF COEFFICIENT: C=0.67
TIME OF CONCENTRATION: TC=5 MINUTES
REQUIRED DETENTION VOLUME = 6,435 CF
DETENTION VOLUME PROVIDED = 10,183 CF

PROPOSED CALCULATIONS:

TOTAL DRAINAGE AREA = 3.410 ACRES
PROPOSED RUNOFF COEFFICIENT: C=0.819
TIME OF CONCENTRATION: TC=5 MINUTES
REQUIRED DETENTION VOLUME: 6,435 CF x 0.817

0.67  = 7,847 CF
DETENTION VOLUME PROVIDED = 10,183 CF > 7,847 CF

EXISTING
DETENTION POND

(TOTAL AREA =
10,183 CF)



S

S

S

S

S

D

D

D

□
□

□
□

□

□ □

CHURCH'S CHICKEN
1,683 S.F.
FFE 394.00

NO P
ARKIN

G

O
O O

O
O

O
O

O

ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY #183

(R/W VARIES)

ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY #183

(R/W VARIES)

393
392

391
390

386
388

393

39
4

39
4

PR-B2
0.33

PR-B1
0.23

393

39
3

39
3

393

392

390
391

392

393

393

39
3

393

393
392

PR-A1
0.22

PR-A2
0.14

D

D

D

ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY #183

(R/W VARIES)

ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY #183

(R/W VARIES)

EX-A
0.93

EX-B
0.01

068693645

02.15.2022

Ch
ur

ch
's 

Ch
ick

en
 

MJG

©
 2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
60

1 
N

W
 L

O
O

P 
41

0,
 S

U
IT

E 
35

0,
 S

AN
 A

N
TO

N
IO

, T
X 

78
21

6
PH

O
N

E 
: 2

10
-5

41
-9

16
6 

FA
X:

 2
10

-5
41

-8
69

9
W

W
W

.K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

.C
O

M
   

TB
PE

 F
IR

M
 N

O
. 9

28
1
9
0
1
 N

. 
R

e
y
n
o
ld

s
 R

d
.

B
r
y
a

n
t,

 A
R

 7
2

0
2

2

2.3.2

DR
AI

NA
GE

 A
RE

A 
MA

P 
(E

XI
ST

IN
G 

AN
D 

PR
OP

OS
ED

 C
ON

DI
TI

ON
S)

DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS
BY RATIONAL METHOD:
Q = CIA

C   - RUNOFF COEFFICIENT PER THE CITY OF BRYANT STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
MANUAL

I - VARIES PER TIME OF CONCENTRATION BASED OFF OF PRECIPITATION AREA PER THE
APPROVED DRAINAGE REPORT FOR THE 10 FITNESS COMMERCIAL SUBDIVISION DATED
MAY 9, 2018 BY WHITLOW ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC.

A - DRAINAGE BASIN AREA

NOTES
1. DRAINAGE CALCULATIONS ARE PERFORMED ACCORDING TO THE CITY OF BRYANT

STORMWATER MANAGEMENT MANUAL.

2. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY CONFORMS TO THE DRAINAGE ANALYSIS AS OUTLINED IN THE
APPROVED DRAINAGE REPORT FOR THE 10 FITNESS COMMERCIAL SUBDIVISION DATED
MAY 9, 2018 BY WHITLOW ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC.

3. ON SITE TOPOGRAPHIC INFORMATION IS TAKEN FROM A TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY
PREPARED BY YOUNG - HOBBS AND ASSOCIATES FROM NOVEMBER 2021.

LEGEND
BASIN NAME

ACRES

PROPERTY BOUNDARY

DRAINAGE AREA

EXISTING CONTOUR (SEE NOTE 3 THIS SHEET)

PROPOSED CONTOUR

EX-A
0.93

EXISTING DRAINAGE AREA MAP PROPOSED DRAINAGE AREA MAP

NORTHNORTH

NOTE:
* "C" VALUES FOR EXISTING DRAINAGE AREAS PER THE  APPROVED DRAINAGE REPORT FOR THE 10 FITNESS COMMERCIAL SUBDIVISION DATED MAY 9, 2018 BY WHITLOW ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC.
** PR-B1 WILL BE CONVEYED TO THE 10 FITNESS DETENTION POND VIA SHEET FLOW
*** PR-B2 WILL BE CONVEYED TO THE 10 FITNESS DETENTION POND VIA AN ON-SITE STORM SYSTEM

*

*

NOTE:
**** PR-A IS MADE UP OF THE DEVELOPED RUNOFF NOT BEING CONVEYED

TO THE 10 FITNESS DETENTION POND. THE RUNOFF SHOWN FOR PR-A
CONSISTS OF THE DRAINAGE BASINS PR-A1 AND PR-A2 COMBINED.

****

393

***

**

INLET CAPCITY CALCULATIONS
ORIFICE EQUATION
Q=CA(2gh)0.5

C=0.70

2'X2' GRATE INLET (V5622):
AREA = 266 SQ. IN
*50% CLOGGED AREA = 133 SQ. IN
h=0.50 FT
QCAP= 3.67 CFS
Q100= 2.95 CFS





















□
□

□

□
□

□
□

□

□

□
□

CHURCH'S CHICKEN
1,683 S.F.
FFE 394.00

DO NOT ENTER

NO P
ARKIN

G

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

O
O

N 88°19'00" W  332.24'

N
 0

1°
41

'4
6"

 E
  1

61
.1

1'

N 45
°39

'21
" E

  8
8.7

9'

S 40°31'31" E  113.23'

S 60°31'52" E  101.72'

ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY #183

(R/W VARIES)

S39°57'33"E
17.75'

N49°31'26"W
40.01'

S40°50'39"W
5.03'

S49°47'52"E
82.68'

S

S

S

S

S

D

D

D

D

PROPOSED TRASH
ENCLOSURE
(REF. ARCH PLANS)

BUILDING OVERHANG
(TYP.)

50
.3

'

52.2'

R 4.0'

R 4.0 ' R
18.0 '

R20.0'

R8.0'

R 4.1'

R5.0'

R
8.

0'

R8.0'

R
20

.0

'

R
25

.0
'

R
2 0.0 '

R
30. 0 '

R25.0 '

R20.0 '

R35.0'

R5.0'

R8.0'

R5.0'

5.0'

5.0'

5.0'

8.0'12.0' 12.0'

15.0'
8.2' 9.0'

9.0'

9.0'

9.0'TYP.

5 SPACES @ 9' EACH = 45.0'

9.0'TYP.

7 SPACES @ 9' EACH = 63.0'

2.3'

9.0'TYP.

5.0'

5.0'26.0'

12.0'
2.0'

12.0'

5.
5'

27.6'

18
.0

'
TY

P.

18
.0

'
TY

P.

18.0'

TYP.

18.0'

TYP.

R15.0'

±16 LF SAWTOOTH CURB
(REF. DETAIL, SHEET 2.1.3)

±17 LF SAWTOOTH CURB
(REF. DETAIL, SHEET 2.1.3)

INSTALL ±64 L.F. GUARD
RAIL ON TOP OF
RETAINING WALL
(REF. STRUCTUAL PLANS)

6 SPACES @
 9' EACH = 54.0'

3 SPACES @

9' EACH = 27.0'

R50.0 '

R5.0'

2

1

1

3

6

6

7

7

50
.0

5'

52.49'

8

8

20' UTILITY
EASEMENT

(BY PLAT)

15' UTILITY
EASEMENT

(BY PLAT)

3

2

R5.0'

PROPOSED PYLON SIGN
(BY SEPARATE PERMIT)

EXISTING HEADWALL

EXISTING HEADWALL

EXISTING HEADWALL

9

5

7

2

5.0
'

5.0
'

7

7

9

9

9

10

10

10

10

10 11

12

13

13

13

13

13

13

13

5

5

±22 LF
EXTENDED
CURB WALL

±190 SF PROPOSED
ROCK RIPRAP

3.0
'

3.0
'

6.0'

24.0'

6.0'

8.0'

8.0'

52.0'

24.0'

7.1'

Know what'sbelow.
Call

Know what'sbelow.
R before you dig.R before you dig.
Know what'sbelow.

CAUTION!!

EXISTING UNDERGROUND UTILITIES IN THE AREA CONTRACTOR
IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DETERMINING THE  HORIZONTAL AND

VERTICAL LOCATION OF ALL UTILITIES PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY REPAIRS TO

EXISTING UTILITIES DUE TO DAMAGE INCURRED DURING
CONSTRUCTION. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF

ANY DISCREPANCIES ON THE PLANS.

      BENCHMARK  LIST
BM #1
STATE OF ARKANSAS DISK FOUND ON HEADWALL ON NORTH SIDE OF
ARKANSAS STATE HIGHWAY #183.
ELEVATION: 385.95

TBM
PK NAIL FOUND ON CURB ON THE PROPERTY WEST OF THIS TRACT
APPROX. 100' NORTH OF THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT.
ELEVATION: 392.79 068693645

02.15.2022

Ch
ur

ch
's 

Ch
ick

en
 

MJG

©
 2

02
2 

KI
M

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

 A
N

D
 A

SS
O

C
IA

TE
S,

 IN
C

.
60

1 
N

W
 L

O
O

P 
41

0,
 S

U
IT

E 
35

0,
 S

AN
 A

N
TO

N
IO

, T
X 

78
21

6
PH

O
N

E 
: 2

10
-5

41
-9

16
6 

FA
X:

 2
10

-5
41

-8
69

9
W

W
W

.K
IM

LE
Y-

H
O

R
N

.C
O

M
   

TB
PE

 F
IR

M
 N

O
. 9

28
1

9
0

1
 N

. 
R

e
y
n

o
ld

s
 R

d
.

B
r
y
a
n
t,
 A

R
 7

2
0
2
2

SITE DATA TABLE
GENERAL SITE DATA

LEGAL DESCRIPTION LOT 2, 10 FITNESS ADDITION, CITY OF BRYANT,
SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS.

ZONING C-2 (GENERAL COMMERCIAL)

SITE ACREAGE 0.93 ACRE (40,406 SF)

ADDRESS 1901 N REYNOLDS RD, BRYANT, AR. 72022

BUILDING DATA

BUILDING SQUARE FOOTAGE 1,683 SF

BUILDING HEIGHT 19' - 0"

PARKING DATA

REQUIRED PARKING SPACES 1,683 SF @ 1:300 = 6 SPACES

STANDARD SPACES PROVIDED 21

ACCESSIBLE SPACES PROVIDED 2

TOTAL SPACES PROVIDED 23

NORTH

NOTES
1. ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE OF CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

2. REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS FOR EXACT BUILDING
DIMENSIONS. REFER TO LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT'S PLANS FOR DIMENSIONS AND DETAIL
OF HARDSCAPE.

3. ALL CURB RADII ARE 3 FEET UNLESS DIMENSIONED OTHERWISE.

4. BUILDING, MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT AND SIGNS ARE SHOWN HEREON FOR REFERENCE
ONLY.  REFER TO CONSTRUCTION PLANS OF THOSE ITEMS FOR LOCATIONS AND
DIMENSIONS.

5. ALL CONSTRUCTION SPECIFICATIONS WITHIN CITY RIGHT-OF-WAY AND EASEMENTS
SHALL COMPLY WITH CITY OF BRYANT STANDARDS. PRIOR APPROVAL TO USE ANY
NON-STANDARD MATERIAL IS REQUIRED.

SP

SI
TE

 P
LA

N
 (D

IM
EN

SI
O

N
 C

O
N

TR
O

L 
PL

AN
)

LEGEND
PROPERTY BOUNDARY

PROPOSED SAWCUT LINE

PROPOSED CURB TRANSITION
(0" TO 6" OR AS SPECIFIED)

RETAINING WALL (TRIANGLE INDICATES FACE)
(REF. STRUCTURAL PLANS)

EXTENDED CURB WALL (REF. DETAIL, SHEET 2.5.3)

PROPOSED FLUSH CURB

PROPOSED GUARDRAIL (REF. DETAIL, SHEET 2.5.3)

PROPOSED 4' TUBULAR STEEL FENCE
(REF. DETAIL, SHEET 2.5.2)

EXISTING OVERHEAD ELECTRIC

PROPOSED PARKING COUNT

PROPOSED ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE

PROPOSED BARRIER FREE RAMP

PROPOSED SIDEWALK CHASE

PROPOSED LIGHT POLE

PROPOSED STORM SEWER GRATE INLET

PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER CLEANOUT

PROPOSED WATER METER

PROPOSED BACKFLOW PREVENTER

PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT

EXISTING SANITARY SEWER MANHOLE

EXISTING SANITARY CLEANOUT

EXISTING ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

EXISTING POWER POLE

EXISTING SIGN

EXISTING GUY WIRE

EXISTING STORM SEWER INLET

PROPOSED CLEARANCE BAR (REF. ARCH PLANS)

PROPOSED ORDER CANOPY (REF. ARCH PLANS)

PROPOSED MENU BOARD (REF. ARCH PLANS)

PROPOSED GREASE TRAP (REF. MEP PLANS)

ACCESSIBLE PARKING SYMBOL
(REF. DETAIL, SHEET 2.5.2)

ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN (REF. DETAIL, SHEET 2.5.2)

PROPOSED WHEEL STOP (REF. DETAIL, SHEET 2.5.2)

PIPE BOLLARD (REF. ARCH. PLANS)

4" PAINTED STRIPE (TYP.)

4" PAINTED STRIPING, 2' O.C. @ 45°

PROPOSED 24" WIDE PAINTED STOP BAR

PROPOSED "DO NOT ENTER" STRIPING. CONTRACTOR
TO PROVIDE SHOP DRAWING OF PAVEMENT
MARKINGS FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO INSTALLATION
PROPOSED DIRECTIONAL ARROW STRIPING.
CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE SHOP DRAWING OF
PAVEMENT MARKINGS FOR APPROVAL PRIOR TO
INSTALLATION

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

CO

S

4

5

O O O O O O

□ □ □ □ □ □

















































PROPOSED 20' SEWER EASEMENT

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 5

' W
A

TE
R 

LI
N

E
 E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

X X X X X

LOT 8

LOT 7
LOT 10

LOT 9

18
.3

'

0.
3'

15.0'

LOT 11

SALINE COUNTYDOCUMENT #2018-004787

18
.0

'
7

7

7

18
.0

'

9.0'

BUSINESS CENTER
17

.0
'

15.0'

18
.0

'

9.0'

PHARMACY

10

SS

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

DUMPSTER IS ENCLOSED AND
HAS A VISUALLY SOLID GATE

TB

NEW SEWER TAP

E EEG G G

XXXXX

X

NEW FENCE

18
.0

'9.0'

W
W

W
W

PLANTING ZONE 5'

CLEAR ZONE/ SIDEWALK 5'

10
.0

'

10
.0

'

13.7'

26.5'

LOT 3
LOT 4

X

X X

X

X

SHRUB, BUSH OR HEDGE.
SHOULD BE SAME

HEIGHT AS DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE. NOT A TREE

PROPOSED
BUILDING

48.0'
56

.8
'

K:\Land Projects 2004\Surveys\2021\21-0701-FS-LT9-10-BK 4-ORIG TOWN BRYANT-RNR INVESTMENT\SURVEY\DWG\21-0701-Building Exhibit.dwg

Drawing No.

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015

TEL (501) 315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024

www.hopeconsulting.com

Date

Checked:Drawn By:

For the Exclusive Use and Benefit of:
(M)-Measured
(P)-Platted

- Set 12" Rebar w. Cap
- Found Monument

- Computed point

LEGEND

Address

0'
By affixing my seal and signature, I Robert L Johnston, PLS

No, 1626, hereby certify that this drawing correctly depicts a
survey compiled under my supervision.

This survey is for the exclusive use and benefit of parties
shown hereon. Use or duplication of this document by any other
parties is prohibited and voids said document.

This survey was based on legal descriptions and title work
furnished by others. No investigation or independent search has
been made for easements of record, encumbrances, restrictive
covenants, ownership title information, or any other facts which
an accurate and current title search may disclose.

No portion of the property described hereon lies within the 100
year flood plain, according to the Flood Insurance Rate Map,
panel # _________________ , dated: _______________

500 0 1807

- Found Aliquot Corner

-FenceXX

21-0701

20' 10' 20'

RNR INVESTMENT

103-105 NE 3RD STREET
BRYANT 72022 05-21-2021

BKJ621003414W1S

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
EM

, S
O

U
TH

 Z
O

N
E

BY
 G

PS
 O

BS
ER

V
A

TI
O

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1626      

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
05125C0380E

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/5/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



PROPOSED 20' SEWER EASEMENT

PR
O

PO
SE

D
 5

' W
A

TE
R 

LI
N

E
 E

A
SE

M
E

N
T

X X X X X

LOT 8

LOT 7
LOT 10

LOT 9

18
.3

'

0.
3'

DUPLEX 1

15.0'

LOT 11

SALINE COUNTYDOCUMENT #2018-004787

18
.0

'

7

7

7

18
.0

'

9.0'

BUSINESS CENTER
17

.0
'

15.0'

18
.0

'

9.0'

PHARMACY

10

SS

SSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSSS

DUMPSTER IS ENCLOSED AND
HAS A VISUALLY SOLID GATE

PROPOSED DUPLEX DRIVE

TB

NEW SEWER TAP

E EEG G G

XXXXX

X

DUPLEX 2

15
.0

'

NEW FENCE

18
.0

'9.0'

W
W

W
W

PLANTING ZONE 5'

CLEAR ZONE/ SIDEWALK 5'

10
.0

'

10
.0

'

13.7'

27.5'

LOT 3
LOT 4

11.3'

X

X X

X

X

SHRUB, BUSH OR HEDGE.
SHOULD BE SAME

HEIGHT AS DUMPSTER
ENCLOSURE. NOT A TREE

K:\Land Projects 2004\Surveys\2021\21-0701-FS-LT9-10-BK 4-ORIG TOWN BRYANT-RNR INVESTMENT\SURVEY\DWG\21-0701-Parking Layout-R1.dwg

Drawing No.

117 S. Market Street,
Benton, Arkansas 72015

TEL (501) 315-2626
FAX (501) 315-0024

www.hopeconsulting.com

Date

Checked:Drawn By:

For the Exclusive Use and Benefit of:
(M)-Measured
(P)-Platted

- Set 12" Rebar w. Cap
- Found Monument

- Computed point

LEGEND

Address

0'
By affixing my seal and signature, I Robert L Johnston, PLS

No, 1626, hereby certify that this drawing correctly depicts a
survey compiled under my supervision.

This survey is for the exclusive use and benefit of parties
shown hereon. Use or duplication of this document by any other
parties is prohibited and voids said document.

This survey was based on legal descriptions and title work
furnished by others. No investigation or independent search has
been made for easements of record, encumbrances, restrictive
covenants, ownership title information, or any other facts which
an accurate and current title search may disclose.

No portion of the property described hereon lies within the 100
year flood plain, according to the Flood Insurance Rate Map,
panel # _________________ , dated: _______________

500 0 1807

- Found Aliquot Corner

-FenceXX

21-0701

20' 10' 20'

RNR INVESTMENT

103-105 NE 3RD STREET
BRYANT 72022 05-21-2021

BKJ621003414W1S

BA
SI

S 
O

F 
BE

A
RI

N
G

:
G

RI
D

 N
O

RT
H

, A
RK

A
N

SA
S

CO
O

RD
IN

A
TE

 S
Y

ST
EM

, S
O

U
TH

 Z
O

N
E

BY
 G

PS
 O

BS
ER

V
A

TI
O

N

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1626      

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
05125C0380E

AutoCAD SHX Text
6/5/2020

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



 City of Bryant 
 210 SW 3rd Street 
 Bryant, AR  72022 

 Variance Request - Medic Sleep Care - 3348 Main Street #300 

 I am requesting a variance for sign code Section 3.06 Signs in Commercial C-2 Districts.  The 
 code states that one facade sign is allowed per business. This sign shall not exceed two square feet 
 for each one linear foot of building facade fronting a public street, and is to be mounted on the 
 building wall. For businesses on corner lots, side walls facing public streets may have one additional 
 façade sign subject to the same restrictions noted in this paragraph. 

 There was a mixup in our office where a previous version of the sign design was exported for 
 production that wasn’t the sign that was permitted.  The sign size that was installed was 60” x 186” 
 which comes out to 77.5 square feet.  According to the ordinance the maximum square footage would 
 be 60 square feet. 

 If signage allowance was calculated from actual sign area covered, the total square footage 
 would be 58.6.  We are not asking the variance committee to change the ordinance, just the method 
 used to calculate the square footage.  If the City of Bryant doesn’t count the square footage as 58.6, 
 then we are formally requesting a variance for a larger sign.  Either of these would save our client 
 from having to purchase a new sign. 

 The signage that was installed is not out of place for that shopping center.  The swoosh part of 
 the logo is what is causing the square footage to be higher because of the rectangle method of 
 calculation. 

 In closing, if we can draw rectangles around the logo and the actual text, the signage would be 
 in the allowable square footage.  We are asking for the city’s consideration of this calculation or a 
 variance for the larger sign. 

 Thank you for your time and consideration. 

 Matt Reese, COO 
 Brandon Hoover, Art Director 
 Sign Studio 
 204 Jane Place 
 Lowell, AR  72745 
 479-250-4844 





 City of Bryant 
 210 SW 3rd Street 
 Bryant, AR  72022 

 Variance Request - Medic Sleep Care - 3348 Main Street #300 

 I am requesting a variance for sign code Section 3.06 Signs in Commercial C-2 Districts.  The 
 code states that one facade sign is allowed per business. This sign shall not exceed two square feet 
 for each one linear foot of building facade fronting a public street, and is to be mounted on the 
 building wall. For businesses on corner lots, side walls facing public streets may have one additional 
 façade sign subject to the same restrictions noted in this paragraph. 

 There was a mixup in our office where a previous version of the sign design was exported for 
 production that wasn’t the sign that was permitted.  The sign size that was installed was 60” x 186” 
 which comes out to 77.5 square feet.  According to the ordinance the maximum square footage would 
 be 60 square feet. 

 If signage allowance was calculated from actual sign area covered, the total square footage 
 would be 58.6.  We are not asking the variance committee to change the ordinance, just the method 
 used to calculate the square footage.  If the City of Bryant doesn’t count the square footage as 58.6, 
 then we are formally requesting a variance for a larger sign.  Either of these would save our client 
 from having to purchase a new sign. 

 The signage that was installed is not out of place for that shopping center.  The swoosh part of 
 the logo is what is causing the square footage to be higher because of the rectangle method of 
 calculation. 

 In closing, if we can draw rectangles around the logo and the actual text, the signage would be 
 in the allowable square footage.  We are asking for the city’s consideration of this calculation or a 
 variance for the larger sign. 

 Thank you for your time and consideration. 

 Matt Reese, COO 
 Brandon Hoover, Art Director 
 Sign Studio 
 204 Jane Place 
 Lowell, AR  72745 
 479-250-4844 







Scale: 1" = 40'

40 0 40 80

- CONTROLLING CORNER
- COMPUTED POINT

LEGEND

- FENCE

- SET #5 REBAR/CAP #1506
- FOUND MONUMENT

S 89°07'17" E  193.97' (MEAS.)

S
 1

0
°5

4
'3

6
" 

W
  
1
9
9
.5

3
' 
(M

E
A

S
.)

N 88°52'24" W  182.24' (MEAS.)

N
 0

7
°3

5
'1

0
" 

E
  
1
9
7
.0

4
' 
(M

E
A

S
.)

#5 REBAR

#5 REBAR
#5 REBAR

S
 0

9
°4

9
'0

0
" 

W
  
2
0
0
.0

0
' 
(P

L
A

T
)

N 90°00'00" E  194.40' (PLAT)

1
9
7
.0

0
' 
(P

L
A

T
)

182.5' (PLAT)

LOT 2

LOT 3

LOT 2-R,
BEING A REPLAT OF LOT 2 AND LOT 3,

HURRICANE HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION,
PHASE 1,

TO THE CITY OF BRYANT,
SALINE COUNTY, ARKANSAS

B
E

A
R

IN
G

 S
Y

S
T

E
M

 B
A

S
E

D
 O

N
 G

R
ID

N
O

R
T

H
 P

E
R

 G
P
S
 O

B
S
E

R
V

A
T

IO
N

CONNIE JOHNSON

3109 & 3117 ANDERSON
LAKE ROAD BRYANT, AR 72019

FIELD WORK DATE: 2-20-22     PLAT DATE:5-2-22

JOB #: 22-037FILE: C:\DRAWINGS\HURRICANEHEIGHTS\LOT 2 AND 3 REPLAT

A
N

D
E
R
S
O

N
 L

A
K

E
 R

O
A

D
 

LOT 2-R
0.85 TOTAL ACRES

36896 SQ. FT.

BENT REBAR W/CAP
(5

0
' 
R
IG

H
T

 O
F
 W

A
Y

)

- CENTERLINE

I, James Aaron Rasburry, hereby certify that this plat correctly represents a survey and
a plan made by me, or under my supervision; that all monuments shown hereon actually 
exist and their locations, size, type, and material are correctly shown; and that all 
requirements of the city of Bryant Subdivision Rules and Regulations have been fully

Date of Execution:___________________              _______________________________________

Certificate of Surveying Accuracy

Registered Land Surveyor

      No. 1506,  Arkansas

complied with.

______________________, 2022. All of the document is 

Pursuant to the City of Bryant Subdivision Rules
and Regulations, this document was given approval 
by the Bryant Planning Commission at a meeting held 

hereby accepted, and this certificate executed under

_________________   _______________________________________
Date of Execution   Bryant Planning Commission 

Certificate of Final Plat Approval

the authority of said rules and regulations.

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown
and described herein do hereby certify that we laid off, 
platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off,
plat and subdivide said real estate in accordance with the within plat.

___________________               NAME: ________________________________

Date of  Execution

Sign _____________________________________________________________

ADDRESS: ____________________________

Certificate of Owner

Source of Title  __________________________________________________

Sign _____________________________________________________________

We, the undersigned, owners of the real estate shown
and described herein do hereby certify that we laid off, 
platted and subdivided, and do hereby lay off,
plat and subdivide said real estate in accordance with the within plat.

___________________               NAME: ________________________________

Date of  Execution

Sign _____________________________________________________________

ADDRESS: ____________________________

Certificate of Owner

Source of Title  __________________________________________________

Sign _____________________________________________________________

CHECKED BY:  JAR

FOR USE AND BENEFIT OF:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:
308 W. South Street

E-Mail: aaron@razsurvey.com
Office/Fax: (501) 860-6893

Benton, AR 72015

I hereby certify that the above plat
represents a survey made by me or
under my supervision on this day.
No independent search for
easements, covenants,
encumbrances, or any other facts
which an accurate title search may
disclose was performed.

DRAWN BY:  DCR

1
0
' 
E
A

S
E
M

E
N

T

2
5
' 
B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 L

IN
E

10' EASEMENT

1
0
' 
E

A
S
E

M
E

N
T

10' EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYING, LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 2267

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
RASBURRY

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
K

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
H

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
Z

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARKANSAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO. 1506

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGNATURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STATE OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
M

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
J

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
I

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
F

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
P

AutoCAD SHX Text
.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
O

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
V

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
L

AutoCAD SHX Text
Y

AutoCAD SHX Text
U

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY GRAPHIC PLOTTING ONLY

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE DESCRIBED PROPERTY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOES NOT LIE WITHIN A FLOOD

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRONE AREA.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOURCE: FEMA 

AutoCAD SHX Text
PANEL NO.: 05125C0360E

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE: 6-5-2020


	Call to Order
	Approval of Minutes
	Announcements
	Director's Report
	DRC Report
	Public Hearing
	Old Business
	New Business
	Adjournments
	Sheets and Views
	11X17

	Sheets and Views
	11X17

	Sheets and Views
	Model


